
Jomsky, Mark 

Subject: FW: 5/23 Council Agenda 

RESIGNATION OF FELICIA WILLIAMS AS THE CITY OF PASADENA'S ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE 

TO THE SAN GABRIEL VALLEY COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS GOVERNING BOARD (City Nomination) 

Jana Stewart 
Office of the Mayor & City Council 

From: Williams, Felicia 

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:24 AM 

To: Stewart, Jana; De La Cuba, Vannia; Gordo, Victor; Bagneris, Michele 

Subject: SGVCOG Board 

Just a reminder that I will need to be replaced as the SGVCOG alternate due to a contract recently signed 

between the COG and my client, Kosmont Companies. I assume this will happen by 6/30, but please let me 

know the timing and if you would like me to serve on a different Board. Thanks! 

Councilmember Felicia Williams 

City of Pasadena, District 2 

https://www.cityofpasadena.net/district2/ 
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